
Contacting the Council: Switchboard 01782 717717 .  Text 07800 140048 
Email webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk.  www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

Castle House
Barracks Road
Newcastle-under-Lyme
Staffordshire
ST5 1BL

Conservation Advisory Working Party

AGENDA

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in this agenda

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  (Pages 3 - 4)
To consider the minutes of the previous meeting(s)

To follow

3 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS  (Pages 5 - 6)
To receive the decisions of applications which have been previously considered by this 
Working Party

4 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED  (Pages 7 - 18)
To make observations on new applications received.

5 CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND  
To consider any applications for financial assistance from the Conservation and Heritage 
Fund which may have been brought to this meeting by the officer

6 URGENT BUSINESS  
To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972. 

Members: Councillors Miss J Cooper (Chair), A. Gardner, T. Johnson (Vice-Chair), 
A. Lawley and I. Wilkes

Date of 
meeting

Tuesday, 27th August, 2019

Time 6.30 pm

Venue Astley Room - Castle House

Contact Geoff Durham

Public Document Pack

mailto:webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk


Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting.

Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members.

Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items.

NOTE: THERE ARE NO FIRE DRILLS PLANNED FOR THIS EVENING SO IF THE FIRE ALARM 
DOES SOUND, PLEASE LEAVE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY THROUGH THE FIRE EXIT 
DOORS.

ON EXITING THE BUILDING, PLEASE ASSEMBLE AT THE FRONT OF THE BUILDING BY THE 
STATUE OF QUEEN VICTORIA. DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL ADVISED TO DO SO.



Conservation Advisory Working Party - 06/08/19

1

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY

Tuesday, 6th August, 2019
Time of Commencement: 6.30 pm

Present:- Councillor Miss Julie Cooper – in the Chair

Councillors T. Johnson

Representing 
Outside Bodies

Dr Chris Wakeling, Staffs Historic Building Trust
Dr S Fisher, Victorian Society

Officers Louise Wallace

Apologies Mr D Broome

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest stated.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 15 July, 2019 be 
agreed as a correct record.

3. PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS 

Resolved: That the decisions on applications previously considered by 
this Working Party be received.

4. NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 

Resolved:           That the following observations be made on the applications 
listed below:-

12 Granville Avenue, Newcastle   19/00506/FUL

The Working Party had no objections to the principle or height of the gates but 
did question if the material was meant to say wrought iron or would it actually 
be mild steel.  They felt the design was a little fussy and could be simplified 
and the uprights should not be too thin.

White Oaks, Main Road, Betley 19/00536/FUL

The Working Party does not object to the principle of the proposal for an 
extension and a pitched roof on the swimming pool and think that whilst the 
modern roof material will be a more obvious visible element does not object to 
the zinc standing seam roof.   One member felt that a tile roof with traditional 
gutters would be a better choice.  They questioned how the water run off would 
be dealt with.  The group felt that the design could be improved in relation to 
the amount of glazing in the new extension using more horizontal lines.   They 
had concerns that the proposal gave the appearance of a commercial health 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



Conservation Advisory Working Party - 06/08/19

2

spa and not a domestic private residence and that redesigning this glass 
element may help to reduce any harmful impact which may result within the 
site and potentially harm the Conservation Area through glimpsed views.

Smithy Cottages, Bar Hill, Madeley  19/00552/FUL

The Working Party considered this scheme against the previous scheme and 
whilst they thought the previous scheme preserved the character and 
appearance of the Conservation Area and the setting of the adjacent Listed 
Building, they have concerns with current proposal which appears to be driven 
by economics to the detriment of the character of the plot.  The additional 
garage block is not particularly invasive in itself but it means that there is now 
less green space and additional hardstanding with turning areas and more 
parking.  The two houses have lost their staggered frontages (and rears) and 
now appear more regimented and suburban.  The asymmetry of the houses in 
the previous scheme is more picturesque and appropriate for this part of 
Madeley village.  The visible elements of this scheme are important to get right 
so the roof materials should be appropriate and the garages should have timber 
doors and overall the scheme needs more landscaping to ensure the semi-rural 
character of the plot remains.  The current proposal is more detrimental to the 
setting of the Listed Building and Madeley Conservation Area.

Land bordering Madeley Pool, Madeley  19/00514/DEEM4

The Working Party has no objections.

5. CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND 

19/20002/HBG – Tower, Millrise, Kidsgrove

Resolved :- The Working Party supports the giving of this grant.

6. URGENT BUSINESS 

There was no Urgent Business.

COUNCILLOR MISS JULIE COOPER
Chair

Meeting concluded at 8.00 pm

Page 4



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

DECISIONSOF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL ON APPLICATIONS WHICH
HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONSIDERED BY THE WORKING PARTY

For reports on all committee decisions, please follow the minutes and agendas search on the Council’s website or refer to your copy of the Planning agenda 
for the permitted date.  Reports for delegated items can be found in the public access section of the Council’s website and a direct link to the application is 
provided in the last column.

Reference Location and 
Applicant

Development Working Party Comments Planning Decision

19/00385/TDET Roof of Copthall 
House, King Street, 
Newcastle

Proposed 
telecommunications 
rooftop installation 
upgrade and associated 
works.

The WP noting the simplicity and 
prominent location of Copthall House 
and the views obtainable of it, is 
concerned about the level of 
telecommunication dev that is now 
proposed considering it to have a 
significant and detrimental impact on 
the CA.  The WP noting the number 
and height of the structures that they 
are close to or even overhang the 
face of the building, and the absence 
of any screening even to the lower 
parts of the development, 
recommends that permission for the 
siting , design and external 
appearance of these 
telecommunication developments 
should be refused.

Approved by Planning Committee on 18 July  
2019 subject to conditions

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/19/00385/TDET

19/00365/OUT Field House, Sandy 
Lane, Newcastle 

Residential development 
for 4 detached dwellings 
on land to rear of Field 
House and retention of 
existing building as 
dwelling.

The WP welcomed proposal to bring 
building back into use as a single 
dwelling given building on Register, 
however they wished to have more 
info on two storey extension that it is 
proposed to demolish.  The WP 

Approved by delegated powers on 5 July  2019 
subject to conditions

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/19/00365/OUTP

age 5

A
genda Item

 3

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00385/TDET
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00385/TDET
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00385/TDET
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00385/TDET
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00385/TDET
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00385/TDET
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00365/OUT
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00365/OUT
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00365/OUT


Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

considers that 4 new houses will have 
a detrimental impact on the setting of 
Field House and on character and 
appearance of the area and that PP 
should not be granted.  The WP 
considered that any future proposals 
should be submitted in detail rather 
than in outline.

P
age 6



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY

Reference Location Development Remarks Link
19/00529/FUL Renford House, 24 High Street, 

Wolstanton
Proposed demolition of Renford House 
and construction of 9 apartments and 2 
town houses

Within Watlands Park 
Conservation Area

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/19/00529/FUL

19/00594/ADV The Black Friar Public House, 
High Street, Newcastle 

New signage Within Newcastle Town Centre 
Conservation Area

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/19/00594/ADV

19/00609/FUL The Black Friar Public House, 
High Street, Newcastle

Retention of replacement timber 
framed smoking shelter

Within Newcastle Town Centre 
Conservation Area

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/19/00609/FUL

19/00597/FUL 8 Ironmarket, Newcastle Proposed conversion of first and 
second floors from A1 to C4 (houses in 
multiple occupation) including external 
changes to windows

Within Newcastle Town Centre 
Conservation Area

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/19/00597/FUL

19/00588/FUL & 
19/00589/LBC

10 Church Street, Newcastle Replacement windows including new 
arched window to front and internal 
alterations

Within Audley Conservation 
Area and affecting Grade II 
Listed Building

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/19/00588/FUL

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/19/00589/LBC

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 4

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00529/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00529/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00529/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00529/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00529/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00594/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00594/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00594/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00594/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00594/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00609/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00609/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00609/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00609/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00597/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00597/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00597/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00597/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00588/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00588/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00588/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00588/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00589/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00589/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00589/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/19/00589/LBC


T
his page is intentionally left blank



2

1
75

1

House Workshop

69

71a

El Sub Sta

10

1 164.3m

20

4

9

65

PARK AVENUE

28

5

2

28

PH

HIGH STREET

19

47

71

1

41

39

29

Builders

The Coal

to

34

24

57

2

6

49

28c

MARSH AVENUE

89

Emberton Mews 5

1

EMBERTON STREET

4

24

2

63

38
Yard

168.7m

166.0m

WOODLAND AVENUE
1

13

12 to 18

17

1

63c
63d

26

25

1

8

63a

10

20 14

2

14

2

2 to 2b

LB

Shelter

to

Adlington House

1b

KEELING STREET

69a

3

19

12

Surgery

37

73

4a

385300.000000

385300.000000

385400.000000

385400.000000

348
400

.00
00

00

348
400

.00
00

00

348
500

.00
00

00

348
500

.00
00

00

348
600

.00
00

00

348
600

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2018

19/00529/FUL
Renford House, 24 High Street, Wolstanton

Newcastle Borough Council 1:1,250¯
Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



ED
 Bd

y

13

12
6

114

HICK

106

118.1m

118
 to

 12
4

1

116.7m

1

121.6m

21

9

125

2

Sta

LOWER

13
8

97

PARADISE STREET

99

1
107

BR
OO

K 
LA

NE

21

REFINERY STREET

Subway

1

El

121

19

11

Sub

STREET

Rising Bollards

TCB

LB

STREET

PH

Sta

GOOSE STREET

116

Subway

Cinema

Pastoral Retreat House

ED
 B

dy

Coolock

1

Community Centre

Holy Trinity
RC Church

119.4m

WELL STREET

STAFFORD STREET

Subway

119
123

13

Holy Trinity

Filling Station

Gas
Gov Car Park

El

112
PH

108

PH

13
2

115

110
13

Works

10

PH

11

Subw
ay

34

Subway

Sub

384900.000000

384900.000000

385000.000000

385000.000000

385100.000000

385100.000000

345
600

.00
00

00

345
600

.00
00

00

345
700

.00
00

00

345
700

.00
00

00

345
800

.00
00

00

345
800

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2018

19/00594/ADV
The Black Friar Public House, High Street, Newcastle 

Newcastle Borough Council 1:1,250¯
Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



12
6

114

HICK

106

118.1m

118
 to

 12
4

1

116.7m

Multistorey Car Park

Subway

121.6m

21

9

125

2

Sta

Filling Station

Gas
Gov Car Park

El

112

PH

108

PH

13
2

115

110

13

Works

PH

11

Subw
ay

Subway

Sub

LOWER

13
8

97

PARADISE STREET

99

PH

1
107

FR
IARS' STR

EET

BA
RR

AC
KS

 R
OA

D

BR
OO

K 
LA

NE

REFINERY STREET

Subway

1

El

121

11

Sub

STREET

Rising Bollards

TCB

LB

89

STREET

PH

Sta

GOOSE STREET

1

116

Subway

Cinema

Pastoral Retreat House

ED
 B

dy

Coolock

1

Holy Trinity
RC Church

WELL STREET

STAFFORD STREET

Subway

119
123

384900.000000

384900.000000

385000.000000

385000.000000

345
700

.00
00

00

345
700

.00
00

00

345
800

.00
00

00

345
800

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2018

19/00609/FUL
The Black Friar Public House, High Street, Newcastle 

Newcastle Borough Council 1:1,250¯
Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Shelters

El Sub Stas

War Meml

1 to 8

Fenton

9 to
 15

7

FOGG ST WEST

18

47

LANE

18

FOGG ST EAST

2

37 to 41

41
Bank

PH

15

2
3

65

66

14

Posts

57
58

5

20

Civic Offices

6

55a

59

9 11

4

15 17

50

Bank

Roebuck Shopping Centre

68

Guildhall

LB

HIGH STREET

1

16

3 5

49

12a

MARKET LANE

5 7 9

19

21

29

15

14

9

Place

8 to
 14

13

11

74

63

1 47

PE
PP

ER
 ST

REE
T

55

4

22

CHEAPSIDE

2

49

4

33

56

12

37 39

CORPORATION

34

LB

43 to 45

Guildhall

82 t
o 86

1

TCBs

PH

PO

10

57

4
44

24

16

12

52

35

5

51

59

2a

(remains of)

Bank

PH

ESS

IRONMARKET

1

35

13

133.4m

42

36

MERRIAL STREET

17

PH

9 to 12

130.2m

51

43

46

HASSELL STREET

58

73
67

(site of)

Shelters

TCBs

Carlton House

16

8

19

8a

HICKMAN STREET

LAD

Fogg Street

6

20
28

1 61

Work
s

York
7

60

49

88

Cross

45

64

Lancaster Building

Posts

3

56

House

10

5

PH

27

17

48 
46

8

40

8

4

STREET

13

11
10 to 8

76

1a

69

SCARLETT STREET

62

70

384800.000000

384800.000000

384900.000000

384900.000000

346
000

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2018

19/00597/FUL
8 Ironmarket, Newcastle.

Newcastle Borough Council 1:1,250¯
Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



St James's Church

3

16

13

4

Castle Hill

Adult Centre Motte

26
34

He
ath

co
te

8

13a

Re
cto

ry

317

Tel

11

Butchers'

20

Vicarage

Car Park

Arms (PH)

6

11

5
22

Health Centre

30

1

Sub

6a

The Old
Coach House

4

GP

Hall

Wilbraham House

7

10

Path (um)

CH
UR

CH
 B

AN
K

NEW ROAD

PH

38

9

42

Co
ur

t
St

 Ja
me

s

War
Meml

Boughey
Arms

Th
e O

ld

WILBRAHAM'S WALK

Springfield House

Mo
rn

ing
sid

e

8

131.1m
138.6m

23

12

Ex

32

Hall

20

2

Bowling
30

Sta

36
32

2

28

El

379800.000000

379800.000000

379900.000000

379900.000000

350
800

.00
00

00

350
800

.00
00

00

350
900

.00
00

00

350
900

.00
00

00

351
000

.00
00

00

351
000

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2018

19/00588/FUL and 19/00589/LBC
10 Church Street, Newcastle.

Newcastle Borough Council 1:1,250¯
Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meetings
	3 Previously Considered Applications
	4 New Applications Received
	19.529.FUL Renford House
	19.594.ADV The Black Friar PH
	19.609.FUL The Black Friar PH
	19.597.FUL 8 Ironmarket
	19.588.FUL & 19.589.LBC 10 Church Street Audley


